Address:

Agricultural Research Corporation P.O. Box 126 Wad Medani Sudan Mobile + 249 9 180 70691 Email Address emadahmed2001@yahoo.com

Personal Data:

Name:

MAHGOUB Emad Ahmed

Martial status: married with one boy

Date of Birth: 07.11.1964

Place of birth: Wad Medani

Country:

Sudan

Profile:

I have 20 years of experiences working at the department of agricultural economics of agricultural research corporation, (Sudan). I have participated in so many training courses and workshops, some of them abroad and the other in-country.

Experiences:

- 1. From 1996 till now I am working as a researcher (agricultural economist), agricultural research corporation, Sudan.
- 2- From 1986 to 1996, assistant scientist.
- 3- Awarded position of Recruiting Manager, to DAAD and university of Giessen, Germany, in Sudan, from 15.11.2010 up to date.

Education:

- 1- 15th August -15th November 2010, Post-Doc research stay, university of Giessen,
- 2- May 2005 December 2008, Ph.D. in Agricultural Economics, Sudan Academy of Sciences, Sudan.

- 3- October 2000 to November 2001, I participated in the M.Sc. courses work, economic policy management, Center for Research and Studies on International Development (CERDI), university of Auvergne, Clermont Ferrand, France.
- 4- October 1993 to June 1996 M.Sc. in agricultural economics (Economics of Groundnut Production, Gezira scheme), university of Gezira, Sudan.
- 5- July 1981 to November 1985, B.Sc. in Agricultural Economies, university of Zagazieg, Egypt.

Special training:

- 1- 20 November 2001 to 01 December 2011, training course on the Adoption Impact Assessment and Policy and Value Chain Analysis, held at the International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas (ICARDA), Aleppo, Syria.
- 2- 29th October to 19th November 2000, internship with World Bank, USA, (the impact of irrigation management on the poverty reduction.
- 3- 2nd to 20th November 1996, training course on the utilization of the computer on the experimental design, and data analysis. Wad Medan, Sudan, organized by NUDP and ICRISAT.
- 4- 20th March to 20th November 1992, in-crevice course on the natural resources management, with reference to the cropping system, India, organized by ICRISAT.
- 5- 3rd to 24th January 1992, training workshop on -farm research, Zimbabwe, university of Zimbabwe, organized by CYMMIT.
- 6- 1st to 24th November 1991, training workshop on the rapid rural appraisal, wad Medani, Sudan orga Wad Medani, Sudan, organized by FAO nized by IMMI.
- 7- 5th to 24th May, 1990 training course, the application of the computer on the agricultural research, Wad Medani, Sudan, organized by FAO.

Activities and Awards:

- 1- I a warded the position of the recuiriting manager for the international PhD program (Agricultural Economics and Related Sciences), for Sudan, between me, university of Giessen, Germany and DAAD.
- 2- Attestation of Teaching Activities at the University of Giessen, Germany, designed and carried out a 2 days intensive training course and work shop on Policy Analysis Matrix (PAM) for 22 advanced PhD students
- 3- External examiner for M.Sc. student university of Gezira, Agricultural Economics, November, 2012As my CV indicates 3
- 4- I have had a variety of experiences in the areas of policy research analysis, poverty reduction, project formulation/appraisal, M&E, and Management Information System gained from my work as a research economist for the Agricultural Research Corporation (Sudan) and my extensive consulting assignments with the EU and UN and INGOs agencies operating in Sudan and WB/USAID funded research institutions that operate regionally.

5- Accordingly, most of my work has been policy/ evaluation management oriented in a variety of fields from sustainable agriculture through vulnerability and risk analysis and mapping to regional trade modeling.

6- Specialties: Over 10 years as a research/policy economist for the agricultural Research Corporation, in Sudan and international research related institutes including ICARDA International Center for Agricultural Research in Dry.

7- I have worked as a Vulnerability Analysis and Mapping specialist with WFP dealing mainly with IDP and war affected people and food aid specialist with EC.A Research and training professor that have involved some volunteering work with postgraduates and farmers.

Experience

- 1= Oversee all the market and research monitoring and evaluation activities including the development of value chains for wheat, barley, small ruminants and forage crops in Iraqi agriculture sector.
- 2- TA for the Planning and M&E Department of the WB funded project IAIDS Improving Agricultural Inputs Delivery System. Market monitoring covering staple food crops wheat, corn, barley, rice and industrial crops Olive and Apple and dry food markets. Establishing M&E Cell.
- 3- Facilitating the formulation and harmonization of evidence-based and coherent policies and strengthen the capacities of public and private institutions to effectively perform their core roles in order to transform the African animal resources for greater impact on poverty reduction and hunger alleviation. Mainly leading the project formulation missions and Concept Notes (CN) for o request for proposal of the EC55-Support Program.
- 4- Responsible for food security and food aid policy analysis/advice in North Sudan and Darfur. Reporting on South Sudan food security/need when counterpart for the South left.
- 5- Vulnerability Analysis & Mapping Unit (VAM), Assessment of food vulnerable groups/areas, mapping and project design on food aid for use by the Program Unit. Primarily working as a research economist on hunger and poverty.

Computer skills:

Window, Excel, SPSS, MSTATC, Genetic STAT, and others

Publication:

- 1- M.Sc. thesis work (The Economics of Groundnut Production, Gezira Scheme).
- 2. The impact of financing the research on the agricultural productivity.
- 3- The impact of the technology adoption on the wheat productivity.
- 4- The impact of the economics policies on the economic growth
- 5- PhD thesis work (competitiveness and the economic Efficiency of the Cotton crop in the Irrigated Schemes, Sudan).
- 6- Publications, Papers & Technical Reports.
- 7- Comparative Economics of the Sudanese Cotton Sector in the Irrigated production Corporation.
- 8- Thee Impact of the Tax Reforms on the Cotton Producer's Income in the Gezira scheme and Government revenue.

References

- 1- Prof. Dr. Elsadig Suliman, Minster of Agriculture and Natural Resources, State of Nahr Anile, Mobile number, + (249) 9 123 51763
- 2- Prof. Dr. Azhary Abd Elaziem Hamada, Previous General Director of the Agricultural Research Corporation, Mobile number, + (249) 9 125 30809
- 3- Prof. Dr. Siegfried Bauer Co-ordinator of the DAAD program "Agricultural Economics" at the University of Giessen, Tel + (461 / 99 37310



Projekt- und Regionalplanung - Senckenbergstraße 3 - 0-35390 Gießen

FACHBEREICH 09
Agrarwissenschaften,
Okotrophologie und
Umweltmanagement

Institut für Betriebslehre der Agrarund Ernährungswirtschaft

Professur für Projekt- und Regionalplanung Prof. Dr. Siegfried Bauer Senckenbergstraße 3 35390 Giessen

Tel.: 0641 / 99 - 37310
Fax.: 0641 / 99 - 37310
Siegfried.Bauer@.uni-glessen.de
www.uni-glessen.de/Regionalplan/

10. Nov. 2010

ATTESTATION OF TEACHING ACTIVITIES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF GIESSEN / GERMANY FOR DR. EMAD AHMED MAHGOUB FROM SUDAN

This is to certify, that Dr. Mahgoud from Sudan has designed and carried out a 2 day intensive training course and workshop on

Policy Analysis Matrix (PAM)

This course was held at the Department of Project and Regional Planning at the Agricultural Faculty of the Justus v. Liebig - University in Giessen / Germany during the period 19 – 20 October 2010.

The Course has been completely instructed by Dr. Mahgoud for 22 Ph. D. advanced students from developing countries. Total instruction time was over 12 hours and additional exercises where provided to the participant. Beside the introduction to basics of policy analysis, applications of different Agricultural Policies have been exercised. Additionally, training was given to the use of the tool PAM the analysis of typical problems in developing countries.

I would like to thank Dr. Mahgoud for his significant contribution to the improvement of the methodological knowledge of our Ph. D. students and for his permanent sophisticated service he is providing to difficult methodological problems in the quantitative policy research of the foreign students.

Prof. Dr. Siegfried Bauer

Reference and Evaluation Letter for Dr. MAHGOUB Emadeldin Ahmed from Sudan

I know Dr. MAHGOUB Emad Ahmed personally since 2003. Because of his advanced scientific qualification and his very engaged research activities in Sudan and at international level, I encouraged him to apply at the German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD) for a postdoc research scholarship for Germany. The successful application led to a research visit at the Department of Project- and Regional Planning at the Justus Liebig University of Giessen / Germany during the time 15 August to 15 November 2010.

In this time I had intensive contacts and close collaboration with Dr. MAHGOUB. He worked on several research topics, particularly on subsistence agriculture and commercialization of agriculture and their determinants in various developing countries. For this research Dr. MAHGOUB applied advanced econometric methods and mathematical programming models. Beside the research activities, he successfully provided an special 2-day Workshop about the topic "Policy Analysis Matrix" to our group of 22 Ph. D. students from developing countries. He also had close relations to the Ph. D students and advised the students in their ongoing research work.

Dr. MAHGOUB is very active and successful in publishing to outcome of the research in scientific journals and through contributions in scientific national and international conferences.

Given this background and the personal knowledge, I am sure, that he will fulfil the profile requirements in Agricultural Economics, particularly since he has

- an advanced University Degree and comprehensive postdoc experiences in various research areas,
- professional experiences in the field of food supply and demand, including food security and food aid,
- · experiences in teaching and capacity building in the food sector,
- detailed knowledge of the agricultural and food sector in Sudan,
- excellent communication skills and speaks fluently English as well as Arabic and he knows all the details of the Arabic culture,
- Advanced knowledge and practice of computer application, in standard computer programmes, like MS office and also in advanced special software for quantitative economic research.

Given this academic qualification, I can recommend him for any research task in the field of Agricultural Economics.

Do not hesitate to contact me for any additional information.

Kind Regards

Prof. Dr. S. Bauer

Siegfried Bann

(Co-ordinator of the DAAD Program "Agricultural Economics" at the University of Giessen)

Award of the Position of a

Recruiting Manager

for the international Ph. D. Program

"Agricultural Economies and Related Sciences"

for Sudan

between the University of Giessen / Germany and the DAAD

with

Dr. MAHGOUB Emad Ahmed

from Sudan

With this letter of agreement Dr. MAHGOUB Emad Ahmed from Sudan has been awarded the position Recruiting Manager for our Ph. D. Program "Agricultural Economics and Related Sciences" at the University of Giessen. This programme is carried out in cooperation with the German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD) for granting Scholarships for candidates qualified for Postgraduate Studies in Agricultural Economics and Related Sciences from developing countries. Dr. MAHGOUB is particularly qualified to take up this important position for his own country exclusively, since he has studied very successfully within this program and earned a Doctoral Degree in Sudan.

The task of the Recruiting Manager is to promote our program in the home country and to help in selecting qualified applicants for the Program. Particularly, he will be undertaking the following tasks:

- Organizing appropriate information platforms in relevant institutions in the home country (Universities, Ministries, Research Organisations, Consultancy Firms). The relevant information (Posters, Flyers, Electronic Materials) will be delivered by the University of Giessen.
- Acting as an adviser and a resource person to interesting students for all details and responding questions concerning the program.

- It is up to me recruiting Manager to decide whether or not to invite interested candidates for information exchange workshop.
- Providing a preliminary evaluation report about the qualification and personal integrity of applicants from the home country by November every year.
- Helping in the organisation of the field studies by students during the second year in the home country.
- Helping in the organization of alumni activities with the former students in the home country, specifically workshops, summer schools and intercountry seminars.

The awarded person will carry out the tasks of a Recruiting Manager as an honorary post. This means that there will be no permanent payments from the University of Giessen or from DAAD. However, in special cases and for larger events, like organizing seminars or special information campaigns, the expenditures can be repaid and even personal wage can be paid on request.

This Agreement can be terminated any time from both sides without any reason. The agreement does not involve any legal commitment, which can lay claim for fulfilments.

Prof. Dr. Siegfried Bauer

Coordinator of the Ph. D. Program

"Agricultural Economics and Related Sciences"